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Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

RE: Proof of Notice 
1 message

Ty Stogsdill <lclanduse@esrta.com> Tue, Jul 12, 2022 at 3:00 PM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Ok thank you. Her is the photo of the Eichman Pit Public no�ce and Pit sign. Hope it is clear enough for you

 

Ty Stogsdill

Lincoln County Land Use

P.O. Box 39

Hugo, CO  80821

Office: (719) 743-2337

Fax: (719) 743-2815

lclanduse@lincolncountyco.us

 

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin [mailto:robin.reilley@state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:30 AM 
To: Ty Stogsdill <lclanduse@esrta.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us> 
Subject: Proof of No�ce

 

Ty,

 

Please refer to the rule 1.6.2 and 1.6.5 for notice protocol.  The notice must be published 4 times.

 

 

 

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist II
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P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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